
Genet Matthias 

From: Little, Tom 
Sent: 20 March 2013 10:09 
To: Planning 
Cc: 'trees©microbee co 
subject: FW 24 Laurier Road NW5 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Green 

A CA notification 

Cheers 

Tom Little 
Tree and Landscape Officer 

Telephone 020 7974 5283 
° n o m ]  Message 

From Microbee Tree Team [mailto trees@microbee co uk] 
Sent 20 March 2013 15:29 
To  Little, Tom 
Subject 24 Laurier Road NW5 

Toni, 

We would like to reduce an Ash tree m the rear garden back to the most  previous points of reduction, removing 
2 lengths, representmg a 20% crown reductton This is due to a complaint about garden shadng,  and shadng 
Inside the house of  the neighbour in the property to the immedate  right 

Site contact 

Agent 

Microbee Tree Management Ltd, Unit 7, Saxon business centre, 41-59 wmdsor avenue nwlQ 2rr 
trees@microbee co uk 
0208 540 9968 

Tree Learner 

Circle 33 Housing T -7 Corsica Street O N D O N ,  N 5  1,JG 

Please let me lagow if this can be logged with the information provided 

Best regards, 

Torn 




